
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
                                   April 21, 2010 
   TO:          Augusta County Board of Supervisors 
 
   FROM:        Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator 
 
   SUBJECT:  STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, APRIL 26, 2010, 1:30 p.m. 
                Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
    ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION 
_____________________________________________________________________________  
 
               12:00 noon FARM BUREAU WOMEN’S COMMITTEE LUNCHEON 
 
S/B-01 1:30 p.m. ROADS 

1. Report by VDOT  
2. Secondary Roads Six-Year Plan Revisions 

 
S/B-02  VERONA COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY 
   Presentation of Annual Report by Verona Community Food Pantry 

Manager. 
 
S/B-03  PLANNING COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Robert C. Meade, rezoning, located on the northeast side of 
Dunsmore Road (Route 818) just north of the intersection with 
Laurel Hill Road (Route 616) in Verona (Beverley Manor District). 

2. Ricky L. Campbell, public use overlay, located on the south side 
of Swartzel Shop Road (Route 694) approximately 0.1 of a mile 
east of the intersection with Lee Jackson Highway (Route 11) 
(Riverheads District). 

 
S/B-04  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
S/B-05  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF   
 
S/B-06  CLOSED SESSION 
 
   VIEWINGS 

1. Robert C. Meade property 
2. Ricky L. Campbell property 

 
 H4-26sb1.10 


